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Kevin MORTON - URGENT 2013-772740 -

From: Marg CHRISTIE

To: MORTON, Kevin; Members

Date: 2013/06/26 3:13 PM

Subject: URGENT 2013-772740 - BODY ON RIVER

Date : Wed Jun 26 17:09:19 EDT 2013

MT:M

From : AB02996 @ cwmail.nps-snp.gc.ca

To : AB0O1061 AB01113 AB02108 AB02847 AB10115

Subject : REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE

TO: RCMP BASHAW, THREE HILLS, STETTLER, DRUMHELLER AND SAOCC FOR INFO
FROM: RED DEER CITY RCMP

RE: FILE 2013-772740 - BODY ON RIVER

AT 13:54 HRS TODAY A WITNESS SPOTTED WHAT APPEARED TO BE A MALE BODY FLOATING
IN THE RED DEER RIVER AT RED DEER. BODY IS DESCRIBED AS MOST LIKELY A
CAUCASIAN MALE WITH SHORT BLACK HAIR, WEARING A GREYISH WHITE T SHIRT AND
JEANS WITH NO SHOES. THERE WAS NO VISIBLE INJURIES. A SEARCH OF THE RIVER AT
AND NEAR RED DEER BY EMS AND RCMP WAS NEGATIVE. THE RCMP HELICOPTER IS
UNAVAILABLE AT THIS TIME. WE ARE REQUESTING YOUR DETACHMENTS TO BE ON THE
LOOKOUT AND WATCH FOR SIGHTINGS OF THE BODY OVER THE NEXT SEVERAL HOURS AND
ADVISE RED DEER CITY RCMP OF ANY DETAILS.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ASSISTANCE
SHEILA / CPIC

WATCH NINE

FOR CPL BOXALL

RED DEER CITY RCMP

A0108481_1-000011
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TASKO00047 - LI

ASSIGNED TO: PS MCDONALD, John

TASK ASSIGNED: Task assigned to track correspondence with High River Detachment

TASK SUMMARY:
TASK INVESTIGATIVE ACTIONS
2013-06-20 10:18 Author: S/Sgt FULLER, Scott Task Action: 438

From: FULLER, Scott(Scott FULLER)
To: POTT, Doug

Date: 2013-06-20 10 :18 AM

Subject: High River

Doug | just got a call from A member in High River telling me it was going under water now as well. Tried to call
Sharon Franks but no answer. Have they called District yet?

2013-06-20 12:04 Author: PS DAMJI, Nazleen Task Action: 439

From: Nazleen DAMJI

To: Everyone_KDIV; Everyone_KDIV _SAD
Date: 2013-06- 20 12:04 PM

Subject: High River Det

Just been advised by High River Det, they have lost all connections to ROSS . Only way to contact them is by
phone 403 -652-2357.

Nazleen Damiji

Executive Assistant

Southern Alberta District

7575 8th Street N.E.

calgary, Alberta T2E 8A2

Phone: (403) 699-2414

Fax: (403) 699-2406

email: nazleen.damji@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

NOTICE: This communication may contain confidential and/or protected information. If you are not the addressee and
received this communication in error, please destroy it immediately, and advise the originator. This communication
may not be further disseminated or

used in any manner, without the written consent of the originator . .

Please consider the environment before printing this
e-mail.

2013-06-20 12:17 Author: Cpl FRANKS, Sharon Task Action: 440

From: Sharon FRANKS
To: DAMJI, Nazleen
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TASK00047 - L

Date: 2013-06-20 12 :17 PM
Subject: Re: High River Det

Naz | just got ur message abput the teleconference

From : Nazleen DAMJI

To: Everyone_KDIV <Everyone_KDIV.ALBERTA_PO.KDIV@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

To: Everyone_KDIV _SAD <Everyone_KDIV _SAD .ALBERTA_PO .KDIV@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Sent: 06/20/2013 14:04:39

Subject: High River Det

Just been advised by High River Det, they have lost all connections to ROSS . Only way to contact them
is by phone 403-652-2357.

Nazleen Damiji

Executive Assistant

Southern Alberta District

7575 8th Street N.E.

Calgary, Alberta T2E 8A2

Phone: ( 403) 699-2414

Fax: (403) 699-2406

email : nazleen .damji@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

NOTICE: This communication may contain confidential and/or protected information . If you are not the
addressee and received this communication in error, please destroy it immediately, and advise the
originator. This communication may not be further disseminated or used in any manner, without the
written consent of the originator.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

2013-06-20 13:05 Author: Insp POTT, Doug Task Action: 441

From: Doug POTT

To: KRIWOKON , Brent; POTT, Doug; VESTRE, Leslie
Date: 2013 -06-20 1:05 PM

Subject: Flooding High River

1246 hrs Cpl. Sharon Franks 403 - 519 -7316 called at 1255 to advise that it is too dangerous to put a boat in the
water now and are unable to continue water rescue . 1400 is anticipated river crest for High River.C/Supt
Harrison updated

1236 She had advised that 150 people were stranded on their roof tops and clinging to trees .C/Supt Harrison
updated

1303 hrs Cpl Sharon Franks called to advise Mustang Helicopters is sending 2 helicopters ETA 1 hour.

2013-06-20 13:15 Author: S/Sgt GINGERYSTY, Grant Task Action: 442

Page 2 of 45

S
i Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale al l a a
*.£5 Mounted Police du Canada

Third Party Rule. DO NOT DISSEMINATE. This document is not to be reclassified, copied, reproduced, used in whole or in part or further disseminated without
the consent of the originator. This document is the property of the RCMP and is provided by the RCMP for purposes of court prosecutiorxb'jl"(') 82§£ 130600;63?3
other agencies for this information should be referred to the RCMP. This record may be subject to mandatory exemption under the Acce =<7

Privacy Acts.



TASKO00047 - LI

From: Grant GINGERYSTY

To: HENRY, Glenn

Date: 2013-06-20 1:15 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: STO deployments- Cst. PENNEY and Cst. HALL
CC: DAMJI, Nazleen

Thanks Glenn,

Grant

> > > Glenn HENRY 2013-06 - 20 12:52 PM > > >

Grant, for your information.

Glenn

>>> Glenn HENRY 2013 -06-20 12:49 > > >

Chestermere Detachment Members please be advised due to the flooding issues in the area both Cst. PENNEY
and Cst. HALL are deployed to Canmore and High River respectively.

Both may be involved in deployments tomorrow and the near future.
2B53 is presently stranded above water in Canmore should anyone be looking for it.

Lets be thankful Chestermere has no river running through our community and our citizens are not being
evacuated to emergency shelters .

Glenn

2013-06-20 14:14 Author: Insp POTT, Doug Task Action: 443

From: Doug POTT

To: DAMJI, Nazleen; KRIWOKON, Brent; POTT, Doug; VESTRE, Leslie
Date: 2013-06-20 2:14 PM

Subject: SAD Flooding

1406 Hrs - Insp Pott - DEOC has called Cpl. Franks . Military trying to raise her. Unable to do so . Messages from
Military left on Cpl. Franks phone. | contacted Cpl. Franks . STO has just arrived and Cpl. Franks will contact the
Captain.

2013-06-20 16:47 Author: Cpl FRANKS, Sharon Task Action: 444

From: Sharon FRANKS

To : POTT, Doug

Date: 2013-06-20 4:47PM

Subject: Re : Highway 2 at Aldersyde
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TASK00047 - L
Sir aldersyde is good . South of 2 is flooding at little bow

From : Doug POTT

Cc: FRANKS , Sharon <Sharon .Franks@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
To : MOLLAN , Joel <joel.mollan@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: 06/20/2013 17:51 :24

Subject: Re : Highway 2 at Aldersyde

Thanks Joel

----- Original Message --- -

From : Joel MOLLAN

To : POTT, Doug <Doug .Pott@rcmp-grc.gc .ca>

Cc: FRANKS, Sharon <Sharon . Franks@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Sent: 6/20/2013 5:28: 11 PM

Subject: Highway 2 at Aldersyde

Good Day Insp Pott,
As per Cpl. Franks, Sharon
River almost bursting at the Highwood Bridge, location of Highway 2 at Aldersyde .

Thanks,
Joel

Joel Mollan C/IM

Team 3A Supervisor
Southern Alberta O.C .C .
1-403- 777 -9816

joel. mollan@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

Innovative Thinking
Limitless Possibilities

2013-06-20 17:26 Author: PS DAMJI, Nazleen Task Action: 445

From: Nazleen DAMJI

To: MCKENNA, Don

Date: 2013 -06-20 5:26 PM

Subject: Fwd : Nanton Emergency Centre
CC: HARRISON, Kevin; SPARKS, Wade

Sir,
Contact phone #for Nanton as requested.

Naz
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TASK00047 - L

> > > Carmin GAJECKI 2013 - 06 - 20 5:20 PM >
People are being moved from the Town of High River to the Nanton Rec Centre . The contact person there is
Clinton 403 646-2961.

Sorry | have no further information at this time.

Carmin Gajecki

PS - Office Administrator
Nanton Detachment

2501 - 21 Street (Box 340)
Nanton, Alberta TOL 1RO
403 646 - 5722 Office

403 498-4640 Cell

2013-06-20 18:01 Author: Cpl FRANKS, Sharon Task Action: 446

From: Sharon FRANKS

To: POTT, Doug

Date: 2013-06-20 6 :01 PM

Subject: Re : Highway 2 at Aldersyde

Ok | have john rotheisle from high river det heading to the nanton eoc. 4036066803 he has just left high river. | am
remaining at the high river fire station

From: Doug POTT

To : FRANKS , Sharon <Sharon .Franks@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Sent: 06/20/2013 19 :58 :26

Subject: Re : Highway 2 at Aldersyde

Thanks Sharon we have Insp Hamori heading your way to take over incident command

From: Sharon FRANKS

To : POTT, Doug <Doug . Pott@rcmp-grc .gc.ca>
Sent: 6/20/2013 6 :47 :55 PM

Subject: Re : Highway 2 at Aldersyde

Sir aldersyde is good . South of 2 is flooding at little bow

From : Doug POTT

Cc : FRANKS , Sharon <Sharon .Franks@rcmp-grc .gc.ca>
To : MOLLAN , Joel <joel.mollan@rcmp-grc .gc.ca>

Sent: 06/20/2013 17:51 :24

Subject: Re : Highway 2 at Aldersyde
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TASK00047 - L
Thanks Joel

----- Original Message----

From: Joel MOLLAN

To : POTT, Doug <Doug .Pott@rcmp-grc.gc .ca>

Cc : FRANKS, Sharon <Sharon .Franks@rcmp-grc.gc .ca>
Sent: 6/20/2013 5:28 :11 PM

Subject: Highway 2 at Aldersyde

Good Day Insp Pott,

As per Cpl. Franks, Sharon

River almost bursting at the Highwood Bridge, location of Highway 2 at Aldersyde .
Thanks,

Joel

Joel Mollan C/M

Team 3A Supervisor

Southern Alberta O.C.C.

1-403-777-9816

joel .mollan@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

Innovative Thinking
Limitless Possibilities

2013-06-20 19:03 Author: Insp POTT, Doug Task Action: 447

From: Doug POTT

To: POTT, Doug

Date: 2013-06-20 7:03 PM
Subject: Floods

1406 Hrs- Insp Pott- DEOC has called Cpl. Franks. Military trying to raise her. Unable to do so. Messages from Military
left on Cpl. Franks phone. | contacted Cpl. Franks. STO has just arrived and Cpl. Franks will contact the Captain.

14:15 hrs . SSgt Waidson to Insp Pott email

- Hwy #22 at Elbow River - call in to Alta Transportation to close HWY #22 . Water completely across road now.
Members on scene.

- RV County advises that they may evacuate the Hamlet of Bragg Creek. Power may be shut off. | fthi occurs
RCMP will be asked to secure empty Town . They will advise when decision has been made.

- Redwood Meadows has a Voluntary Evac order in place .

- 2 Firefighters have been swept away. Crews have them in sight and are trying to retrieve them.

- Morley has localized flooding but no one is in any danger. Morley administrators are starting up an EOC and
have offered their schools as reception centers for any stranded motorists from Hwy#l.

- the flooding on Hiway #1 at OZADA is reduced . Traffic is moving there now.
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TASK00047 - LIAIS
- Town of Cochrane status is unchanged. River is rising but at acceptable levels .
- not presently raining.

- the attached picture is the main 4 way intersection in Bragg Creek.

1506 hrs - Sgt Neely to Insp Pott

Both people swept away into the Highwood River near Longview have been rescued on the shores of the river .
Believed to be well.

2 members' homes in Canmore affected, one possibly washed away. 1 PC washed away. 1 member in High River with
flooded basement, 1 member in Bragg Creek with flooded house.

Gas leak is under control, however, divers must seal leak from under water, and due to turbidity and speed of
water, this cannot yet be continued.

Power now off in Bragg Creek so mandatory evacuation now in place.
Parts of Okotoks under evacuation order.

1522 Cpl. Mckenna Crowsnest to Insp Pott

Rain has stopped and water levels starting to drop, Flooding in residential areas of east Blair
water levels dropping enough . Crews are dealing with log jams and debris on streets.

Hwy 3 west to Sparwood down to one lane traffic, highway still open with delays

Hwy 22 north and highway 940 north still closed .

Adequate manpower at this time.

One campl of over due camper however in a remote area that no vehicle will get into. We have contacted
Forestry to see if they can check on subject with a helicopter when they are doing their fire patrols, they are busy
right now, and will attempt to assist. We will attempt in the AM if not heard from, perhaps use MPP that will be
down in our area in the AM . Overdue is adult male by himself staying in camper, approx 1.5 hours north of here .
bridges and roads all out in the area .

1528 hrs Joel Mullen High River to Insp Pott
River almost bursting at the Highwood Bridge, location of Highway 2 at Aldersyde.

1533 hrs Sgt Neely to CSupt Stephenson

was just advised by the SAD EOC that the male involved in this incident has been rescued, however, the female,
who was initially located, disappeared before swift water rescue could attend. She is believed to be most likely in
the water, with little chance of survival, if that is where she ended up.

1543 Sgt Brent Hawker Ft Mcleod to Insp Pott/SSgt Ness

* Flooding Southern Alberta District - Fort Macleod Detachment ¢

* High volumes of rain have resulted in flooding in the western part of SAD . This is effecting the Oldman River
Basin from Crowsnest Pass through to Lethbridge.

« Situation Reports will be generated in the form of BN's from each of the Commanders highlighting Current
Status .

* An EOC has not been established for the Town of Fort Macleod, nor the MD of Willow Creek, however a high
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TASK00047 - L

water stream advisory is in effect.

* The Town of Fort Macleod has advised local residence in the low laying areas adjacent to the river, that the re is

a risk of flooding . Members have also visited these areas, as well as local campsites and rural locations to

advise homeowners of the risk of high water. (no evacuation order has been given)

* None of the local bridges have been closed and the current flow rate has been increase from 1700 to 2100

cubic feet of water per. The detachment has been in contact with the Town of Fort Macleod , but as yet no Local State
of Emergency has been declared. The high water level is not expected until approximately 2100 hrs ,

and levels have risen approximately 6 inches in the past three hours.

We have 6 members available should circumstances change, and area detachments have been notified.

« continue to liaise with the Town of Fort Macleod and attend the EOC if required.

» Sgt. Neely MRO has been engaged .

* We continue to await any directions that may be provided by Mayor and Council, and to notify any residence

that may be effected by evacuation concerns. The flooding conditions are forecast to be greater then the 2005 flood,
however less than observed in 1995.

1548 hrs Ssgt Waidson to Insp Pott email

- Update as of 1520 hrs. RV County is shutting the power off to Hamlet of Bragg Creek . They want to evacuate
but they have no way to get to everyone. The debris in the water is holding up the boats . They have a call in with
the DND to see what equipment they can provide to help.

They will advise if they need assistance .

- There is a media release out telling people to leave Bragg Creek. 2 of those people have been knocked off of
the West Bragg Bridge and are in the water. Recuse is trying to get to them.

- RV County told about release and are correcting it to advise those that are flooded to leave, those that are safe
and dry to stay put.

- RV County update : DND is not available to assist with EVAC. Considering SARto assist.

-We may need to call in some OT to secure Hamlet.

- As of 1545 Alta Transportation has still not closed Hwy #22 .

- Bridge on Hwy #66 is closed . Water is eating away the foundation . Closed by barricade but not manned.

1617 hrs Cpl. Mckenna to Insp Pott email
Hwy 3 open both lanes in BC and Alberta .

1647 hrs Cpl. Sharon Franks to Insp Pott
Sir aldersyde is good. South of 2 is flooding at little bow

1801 hrs Sharon Franks to Insp Pott
Ok | have john rotheisler from high river det heading to the nanton eoc. 4036066803 he has just left high river. | am
remaining at the high river fire station

1803 hrs SSgt Waidson Cochrane to Pott

UPDATE as of 1800 hrs

- RV County has issued Mandatory EVAC order for Hamlet Bragg Creek.

- Residents are set up at Springbank Park for All Seasons .

- RCMP present just to keep peace and protect property.

- Hwy #22 closed by Alta Transportation at Springbank. Closure manned by Volker Stevin staff

- Bridge crossing Elbow River on Hwy 8 at 101 street closed by Alta Transportation . RCMP monitoring west side ,
CPS and | or Calgary Fire monitoring east side.

- Canmore Det confirms need to have west bound Hwy #1 closed at HWY #40 . Cochrane RCMP continues to
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man this barricade.

- 3 members called in on overtime to man barricades and support night shift.

- One Canmore member who cannot get to work in Canmore is coming in to work with Cochrane members at
barricades.

- All Cochrane Day shift members are in process of being relieved .

- RV County official report that Elbow River in Bragg Creek has dropped 1 foot in last hour.

- Cochrane Detachment is good for Thursday night.

- Plans being made for Friday Morning coverage

This Just IN :ONE CHANGE. Alta Transportation has just opened bridge on Hwy 22 . No longer any barricades
between Hwy #1 and Hwy #8.

1805 Hrs Naz to All email

Attached again is the SAD Management Team list with cell phone #'s for your info. Contact by cell phone is the
best. S/Sgt. Dave Ness is in the EOC @ SAD, his cell# is 403 - 952 - 5888 . He is looking after resources . He will be
contacting the affected detachments and call him on his cell if you need to get a hold of him.

1818 hrs Peter Ormshaw DEOC to Insp Pott

Be advised | spoke to STARS Emergency Link Centre at approximately 1700 and was advised they have one
helicopter located in Black Diamond and ready to respond.

Following the teleconference | understand Canadian Forces helicopters will operate out of the Okotoks Airport.
Although Black Diamond is nearby, you may wish to contact STARS at the number below to update them

on our plan in the event they may want to relocate to Okotoks?

Can | recommend that the SAD EOC establish contact with STARS to facilitate clear communication?

| spoke to Merle STEELE but she indicated any staff answering that phone will have situational awareness.

STARS Emergency Link Centre at:
Telephone: 1-888-999-3822.

2013-06-20 19:57 Author: Sgt NEELY, Patricia Task Action: 437

From: Patricia NEELY
To: POTT, Doug

Date: 2013-06-20 7:57 PM
Subject: Re: Update

Sir,

As an update, water is flowing into High River downtown area, something not seen for decades. There is
a bridge north of High River that may be breached as when | went over, water was already to the top of
the pillars supporting the bridge. The arches were still clear, but river has not crested. ICC was not
accessible by road . Detachment doors sandbagged as water rising and detachment anticipated to be
affected. On cell tonight if needed.

Patty

Sgt. Patricia Neely

'K’ Division Strategic Communications
Media Relations Officer South

403 699 2418
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From: Doug POTT

To: STEPHENSON, George <george.stephenson@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
To: NEELY, Patricia <Patricia.NEEL Y@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

To: KRIWOKON, Brent <Brent. KRIWOKON@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Cc: VALIQUETTE, Josee <josee.valiquette@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Cc: SCHLOSSER, Mary <mary.schlosser@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: 06/20/2013 20: 11 :44

Subject: Re: Update

Thanks you Patty

----- Original Message----

From: Patricia NEELY

Cc: POTT, Doug <Doug.Pott@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

To: STEPHENSON, George <george.stephenson@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Cc: VALIQUETTE, Josee <josee. valiquette@rcmp-grec.gc.ca>

Cc: SCHLOSSER, Mary <mary.schlosser@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: 6/20/2013 5:06:08 PM

Subject: Update

Sir,

Both people swept away into the Highwood River near Longview have been rescued on the shores of the
river. Believed to be well.

2 members' homes in Canmore affected, one possibly washed away. 1 PC washed away. 1 member in
High River with flooded basement, 1 member in Bragg Creek with flooded house.

Gas leak is under control, however, divers must seal leak from under water, and due to turbidity and
speed of water, th is cannot yet be continued.

Power now off in Bragg Creek so mandatory evacuation now in place.
Parts of Okotoks under evacuation order.

Thank you.

Patty

Sgt. Patricia Neely

Media Relations Officer

'K" Division South

403 699-2418

Page 21

2013-06-20 19:58 Author: Insp POTT, Doug Task Action: 448
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From: Doug POTT

To: FRANKS, Sharon; FULLER, Scott; HAMORI, Tony; KRIWOKON, Brent; REISTE ...
Date: 2013-06-20 7:58 PM

Subject: SAD Floods - STARS Air Ambulance

CC: DAMJI, Nazleen; GINGERYSTY, Grant; HARRISON, Kevin; KRIWOKON, Brent

Tony. | was in contact with STARS Operation Center 1-888-999-3822. STARS has deployed to Black Diamond Oil Field
Site in anticipation of a transfer from a Military Helicopter picking up casualties from High River if

necessary. The military will transfer to STARS at the Okotoks Airport who will then go to the hospital of

necessity. Tony it will be you that is required to coordinate the transfer between Military and STARS.

STARS has a crew change that will happen at 2100 hrs so they will be out of the picture for a short period of time
and then station back in Black Diamond pending a call from you.

Chris Reister 403 809 1706 is at the High River Airport.
Military aircraft have been using that location.

Call me if you have a question Doug

Doug Pott Insp.

Operations Officer

Calgary Urban Area/Bow Valley

7575-8th St. NE, Calgary. T2E8A2

(403) 699-2419

Fax (403) 699-2406

2013-06-20 22:04 Author: Insp POTT, Doug Task Action: 449

From: Doug POTT

To: HAMORI, Tony; KDIV_Fiooding

Date: 2013-06-20 10:04 PM

Subject: SAD Flooding

CC: HOWELL, FRANCES; KRIWOKON, Brent; NESS, Dave; POTT, Doug

Sandie McPhee cell phone is 403 - 634 7818 and will be replacing Sharon Franks . The High River EOC will be
moving back to High River Fire Department.

2013-06-21 03:00 Author: Insp FLEURY, Darcy Task Action: 450

From: Darcy FLEURY

To: SEREDA, Gordon; SMART, Frank; WILLMETS, Jason
Date: 2013-06-21 3:00AM

Subject: Re: Resources for flooding

Frank:
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Overnight we have been requested to provide an additional 20 Federal resources to assist in High River. We have
canvassed the members, through the A/OIC'S and have confirmed 15 from the four Serious and Org. Crime teams. We
have calls in to several others and | am confident we will have the 20 for the 08:00 briefing in the

Boyd room. There are others scheduled to work today should additional requests come in.

Darcy

> > > SMART, Frank(Frank SMART) 2013-06-20 10:06 PM > > >

All

| have approved the release of 24 fed resources thus far to assist with the floods. Not sure when this will be
done, but could potentially mean more as things roll on

F

2013-06-21 07:42 Author: PS SHANNON, Jenilynn Task Action: 451

From: HAMORI , Tony(Tony HAMORI)
To : SMART , Frank, SAGE , Gordon
CC: POTT, Doug , HARRISON , Kevin
Date: 2013-06-21 7:42AM

Subject: High River

Frank

When | left at midnight Gord and | discussed some form of Unified Command with the High River EOC. | think things
will go a lot smoother if we line up with Ross Shapka and his people to ensure all efforts are pulling in the same
direction . My two cents for the briefing this morning .

Insp. Tony Hamori
Detachment Commander
Airdrie RCMP

403 -945 -7225 office
403-945 -7254 fax

Sent via BB

2013-06-21 13:41 Author: PS SONGHURST, Jenny Task Action: 452

From: Jenny SONGHURST
To: DAMJI, Nazleen

Date: 2013-06-211:41 PM
Subject: address john deere

498114 121 Street East
High River. AB
T1V 1M7
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Phone:403-652-7797
Syd Mantler

2013-06-21 13:55 Author: S/Sgt SPARKS, Wade Task Action: 453

From: Wade SPARKS

To: NESS, Dave

Date: 2013 - 06 - 211 :55 PM

Subject: Incident Command Scribe(s) - High River Flood

CC: BANGLOY, Nikota; CAMPBELL, Daniel; GAJECKI, Carmin; HAMORI, Tony; PA. ..

One and all,
Please note the people who will be scribes, contact numbers and their assigned shifts.
Friday - July 21

right away - 2400 - Cpl. Nikota Bangloy (403) 826-6929
1600-2400 - Val Paterson (403) 860 - 3782

Saturday - July 22

0001 -0700 - Shealyn Pearcey (403) 703 - 1055
0001-0700 - Carmin Gajecki (403) 625 - 8969
0700-1600 - Cst. Dan Campbell (587) 435 -3351
0700 - 1600 - Lynne Williams (403) 875 -5719
1600- 2400 - Cpl. Nikota Bangloy (403) 826-6929
1600-2400 - Val Paterson (403) 860 -3782

Sunday - July 23

0001 -0700 - Sheralyn Pearce (403) 703 -1055
0001-0700 - Carmin Gajecki (403) 625 - 8969

For the scribes the you will report to the Incident Commander as noted below on your respective shifts. The
Command Center is located at the John Deere Dealership on the east side of Hwy #2 just north of High River. It's
address is 498114 121 Street East High River, Ab . The first High River overpass, go east over Hwy #2 to the service
road and south. If you go past, you will see a large RV Dealership on west side (right when SB). I'm not sure you can
access this location from the main High River overpass.

The following are the Incident Commanders and their shifts:
0700-1600 - Supt Frank Smart (403) 818 -3560

1600-2400- Insp . Tony Hamori (403) 606 - 1524

0001-0700 - S/Sgt. Gord Sage (403) 809 -4202

If you have questions or concerns, please call myself at (403) 862 - 4580, S/Sgt. Dave Ness (403) 952 - 5888 or the
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Incident Commander noted above .

Thank-you to all for stepping up for this duty. Your time and effort is greatly appreciated . At this time we do
not know how long this event will go and may come back to you, hat in hand to complete further shifts if needed .

Regards,
Wade
S/Sgt. W.0. (Wade) Sparks

District Advisory N.C.O .
Southern Alberta District (Rural)
Duncan Building

7575 - 8th Street N.E.

Calgary, Alberta T2E 8A2

(403) 699 - 2420 (office)
(403) 699 - 2406 (fax)
wade.sparks@rcmp -grc.gc.ca

2013-06-21 14:42 Author: Insp POTT, Doug Task Action: 454

From: Doug POTT

To: PENNER, Jason

Date: 2013 - 06 - 21 2:42 PM

Subject: Re : Flooding High River

CC: DAMJI, Nazleen; KRIWOKON, Brent; SEREDA, Gordon

Yes thanks. Just require confirmation that it is up and running and when they are in contact with the helicopter
Jason . CC Gord Sereda and myself

> > > Jason PENNER 2013-06-211:21 PM > > >
I can have it there in 2 - 3 hours . Does that work?

----- Original Message -----

From : POTT, Doug(Doug POTT)

Cc: SPARKS , Wade <wade.sparks@rcmp -grc.gc.ca>

Cc: POTT, Doug <Doug.Pott@rcmp- grc.gc.ca>

Cc: GINGERYSTY, Grant <Grant.GINGERYSTY@rcmp - grc.gc.ca>
Cc: WOOLSEY, Garrett <garrett.woolsey@rcmp-grc.gc.ca >

To: PENNER, Jason <Jason .Penner@rcmp- grc.gc.ca>

Sent: 2013 -06-21 02 :22 :20 PM
Subject: Flooding High River

Jay we are looking at MPP providing video downlink to ERT Command Post. Do we have a Tech that can assist.
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They have one thing to do in crowsnest then will be back to High River .

403 605 1111

2013-06-21 17:43 Author: Cpl FRANKS, Sharon Task Action: 455

From: Sharon FRANKS
To: NEELY , Randall
Date: 2013-06-21 5:43 PM
Subject: Fw:

Randy here is the list

ATTACHED EMAIL:

{Attached email is a picture of a list of names that is in Document 145}

2013-06-22 06:29 Author: S/Sgt WILLMETS, Jason Task Action: 456

From: Jason WILLMETS
To: SABATINI, Lauran
Date: 2013 -06 -22 6:29AM
Subject: update

0625 hrs High River food situation update - contacted Sgt Marsollier. They now have a mobile cook kitchen on
site providing hot meals. Sobey's manager provided midnight meal and the meal was impressive. Believe the
situation to be resolved .

2013-06-22 10:06 Author: Sgt KRIWOKON, Brent Task Action: 662

From: Brent KRIWOKON

To: KDIV_Flooding

CC: De CHAMPLAIN, Yvon; GINGERYSTY, Grant; POTT, Doug

Date:  6/22/2013 10:06 AM

Subject: High River (HR) EOC requests and SAD EOC response - update

DEOC

-Supt SMART HR EOC provided following updates, made the following requests, and responses completed by SAD
EOC are documented below:

-Update - Fleming KAASTRUP -Military has pool of approx 100 military and some RCMP members deployed for
security in HR

-Request - Abandoned vehicles around roadways not flooded are a hazard, and also target to vandalism. request to
public to have vehicles moved or they will be towed. REsponse - Media Laural KADING will do press release
requesting public move vehicles

-Update - approx 300 military and RCMP will make up 11 teams, start in NW quadrant of HR at 8 Ave and 2nd St. , first
of 11 city quadrants and do house clearing commencing at 1030 hrs. Note - it is anticipated there will be more bodies
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discovered.

-Request - RCMP reach out to Media in this area - Response - Sgt. Patti NEELY dealing with Media

-Update - clarification of members doing shifts 7-7. Response - SAD EOC has been giving this direction to new
members, message will be repeated

-Request - Non - jet boats needed in HR as water dirty and getting dirty er and this is difficult to work in for Jet Boats.
Response - REquest made via email to Cochrane - Roger WAIDSON .Future request to be made to Chestermere.
-UPdate - Dress and Deportment - members could improve.

-Update - HR Rural area requires rescue of rural individuals

-Request - DISPLACED MEMBERS - want to talk to someone - this is a priority. - Response - Crim OPS has a team
dealing with this issue. Marlin DeGRAND to be contacted and updated to push this matter as a priority response. 0944
hrs Supt De CHAMPLAIN and Insp. POTT spoke to DeGRAND who ensured this is being covered off. This point will
be brought to AIComm RYAN's attention before 11:30 media coverage in HR.

-Request 1 15 passenger van to E edge of Canmore to transport media into community for 1230 hrs. Response 1 15
passenger van will be at location at 1200 hrs awaiting completion of task - Cst. M HENNELLY.

Update - PM and Premier will be in HR at 1130 hrs. Response - Media Patti NEELY and Garrett WOOLSDEY heading to
HR.

Brent

FC SAD EOC

Brent KRIWOKON, Sgt.

Royal Canadian Mounted Police

Federal Policing South - Intake

7575 8 St. N.E.

Calgary, Alberta, Canada

T2E 8A2

(403) 699-2677 (w)

(403) 701-5198(c)

brent.kriwokon@rcmp-grc.gc.ca <mailto:brent.kriwokon@rcmp-grec.gc.ca>

2013-06-22 11:18 Author: Insp POTT, Doug Task Action: 1,276

From: Doug POTT

To: DAMJI, Nazleen; KAISER, Kurt; KRIWOKON, Brent; Rupert.Wedgwood@pc.gc.ca
Date: 2013-06-22 11:18 AM

Subject: Re: Swiftwater Rescue Team Deployment - High River RCMP Request

CC: HARRISON, Kevin; John.Wilmshurst@pc.gc.ca; Marc.Ledwidge@pc.gc.ca; SE ...

Thank you Rupert.

Doug Pott Insp.

Operations Officer

Calgary Urban Area/Bow Valley

7575-8th St. NE, Calgary. T2E8A2

(403) 699-2419

Fax (403) 699-2406

>>> <Rupert.Wedgwood@pc.gc.ca> 2013-06-22 11:11 AM>>>

Good Morning Doug,

| will be on shift until the 27th and in contact with the JNP strike

team deployed to High River. | can be reached at the below number or
through the Jasper Dispatch centre (780 852 6155) when out of cell range.
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Regards

Rupert

Rupert Wedgwood

Acting Visitor Safety Manager UIAGM /IFMGN ACMG

Jasper National Park of Canada | Pare national du Canada Jasper
Parks Canada | Pares Canada

P.O. Box 10, Jasper AB TOE IEO | C.P. 10, Jasper (Alberta) TOE IEO
rupert. wedgwood@ pc.gc.ca

Telephone 1 Telephone 780-852-7837

Facsimile 1 Telecopieur 780-852-4775

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
www.pc.gc.caljasper

From:Marc Ledwidge/NOTES/PC/CA

To:"Doug POTT" <Doug.Pott@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Cc:AL.Horton@pc.gc.ca, "Gordon SEREDA"

< gordon.sereda@ rcmp-grc.gc.ca >, greg.fenton@ pc.gc.ca,

2013-06-22 11:33 Author: Insp POTT, Doug Task Action: 1,275

From: Doug POTT

To: DAMJI, Nazleen; KAISER, Kurt; KRIWOKON, Brent
Date: 2013-06-22 11:33 AM

Subject: SAD Flooding - High River- Outside Resources

Information into Supt De Champlain from Cst. Brian Johannsen that Parks Canada 100 litres of fuel for the Jet
Boats has been delivered beside the portable repeater tower in High River.

2013-06-22 12:03 Author: S/Sgt SPARKS, Wade Task Action: 1,274

From: Wade SPARKS

To: POTT, Doug

Date: 2013-06-22 12:03 PM

Subject: General Duty Resource Request - High River

The following resources is requested on behalf of the Incident Commander High River.
One Sgt. to manage detachment
Six Csts to perform GD duties - respond to calls for service outside the ongoing recovery operations.

Csts. will work 12 hour shifts being 0700-1900 and 1900-0700. Three Csts per shift. Sgt. to work a 12 hour shift
0700-1900.

The request is for resources to start at 1900 this evening, June 22, 2013.

All members will need their tokens, a full duty gear. Members may wish to bring extra footwear (ie: rubber
boots) and inclement weather gear given the flooding that has taken place.

This requirement is for four (4) days to give members some relief.

Regards,

Wade

2013-06-22 12:19 Author: STOOKE, Daria Task Action: 1,345
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From: Clint VAIR

To: BULGER, Charmaine; DEGRAND, Marlin; KDIV_Fiooding; LOKKEN, Mike
Date: 2013-06-22 12:19 PM

Subject:  Fwd: Operational SAR- CASDA Edmonton to High River

CC: POTT, Doug

Attachments: Operational SAR - CASDA Edmonton to High River

Just for your awareness that CASDA has been deployed as requested.
Clint

2013-06-22 21:23 Author: Insp SEREDA, Gordon Task Action: 1,209

From: Gordon SEREDA

To: TOPHAM, Brian

Date: 2013/06/22 9:23 PM

Subject: Detachment Continuity

CC: KDIV_Flooding; ORMSHAW, Peter; SAD_Flooding

Sgt. Topham,
Brian,

| had a request from the DEOC to get an assessment of High River detachment assets. They are looking for veryifing
the state of buildings, vehicles and any other RCMP property. Wondering what might need to be replaced, repaired or
cleaned up etc.

Since you are working days at the detachment can | ask that you consult with the detachment commander to address
this request.

Please reply directly to Peter Ormshaw with a CC to SAD_Flooding when that has been completed.
Thanks in advance,

Gord

Gord Sereda, B.Sc., LL.B.
Operations Officer
Federal Policing South
Calgary IMET
403-699-2417 (W)
403-710-8659 (C)
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2013-06-22 21:23 Author: Insp SEREDA, Gordon Task Action: 298

Gordon SEREDA wrote:
Sgt. Topham,
Brian,

I had a request from the DEOC to get an assessment of High River detachment assets. They are looking for veryifing
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

2013-06-23 09:03 Author: Sgt TOPHAM, Brian Task Action: 469

Brian TOPHAM wrote:
Gord.

Detachment looks sound. Running water, power. Completely functional. Vehicles etc. all goods.
Some mud within the building but nothing really bad. Grounds appear sound.

Brian

2013-06-23 09:03 Author: Sgt TOPHAM, Brian Task Action: 1,207

From: Brian TOPHAM

To: SEREDA, Gordon

Date:  2013/06/23 9:03 AM

Subject: Re: Detachment Continuity

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

To: TOPHAM, Brian <Brian.Topham@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Cc: ORMSHAW, Peter <Peter.Ormshaw@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Cc: <KDIV_Flooding.ALBERTA_PO.KDIV@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Cc: <SAD_Flooding.ALBERTA_PO.KDIV@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: 2013-06-22 23:23:35
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

403-710-8659 (C)From: Brian TOPHAM
To: SEREDA, Gordon

Date: 2013/06/23 9:03 AM

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

2013-06-23 09:07 Author: S/Sgt SPARKS, Wade Task Action: 1,208

From: Wade SPARKS

To: KDIV_Flooding

Date: 2013/06/23 9:07 AM

Subject: OH&S - Occupational Safety Officer
CC: SAD_Flooding

Contacted C/M David Byers at 0900 hrs. He will attend High River EOC and report to Incident Commander, Supt
Smart to assist with safety oversight and be a point of reference.
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2013-06-23 17:37 Author: Insp SEREDA, Gordon Task Action: 1,206

From: Gordon SEREDA

To: KDIV_Flooding; SAD_Flooding

Date: 2013/06/23 5:37 PM

Subject: Unfolding Event - High River situational awareness
CC: HAMORI, Tony

Incident Commander, Inspector Tony Hamori advises that he has been monitoring the checkpoints into High River.
There is an increasing frustration throughout the day being expressed by individuals at these checkpoints. They are
getting fed up with not being able to return into their homes, businesses etc. Some are saying that they could band
together and rush and breach the checkpoints. The checkpoints are continuing to keep the lines of communications
open.

Gord

Gord Sereda, B.Sc., LL.B.
Operations Officer
Federal Policing South
Calgary IMET
403-699-2417 (W)
403-710-8659 (C)

2013-06-23 17:57 Author: S/Sgt NEELY, Randall Task Action: 664

From: Randall NEELY

To: KDIV_Flooding; SAD_Flooding; SAGE, Gordon

CC: FULLER, Scott; HAMORI, Tony; KAISER, Kurt; SEREDA, Gordon; SMART, Frank
Date:  6/23/2013 5:57 PM

Subject: High River EOC - Incident Commander 2400 hrs-0700 hrs

S/Sgt Kurt KAISER requested that we cancel S/Sgt Gord SAGE as High River Incident Commander tonight 2400 - 0800
hrs. STO Team Lead, Sgt. Rob MARSOLLIER, will be the "on call" Incident Commander. S/Sgt. FULLER current STO
Team Lead advised. S/Sgt. SAGE notified.

S/Sgt. RW. NEELY

Calgary EOC

2013-06-23 19:17 Author: S/Sgt NEELY, Randall Task Action: 471

Randall NEELY wrote:
S/Sgt. Kurt KAISER requested additional janitorial services for High River Detachment. s.19(1)

Member secured services of cleaning services have the current
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contract for RCMP Calgary Airport Detachment. advised they will attend High River Detachment at s.19(1)
approximately 1400 hrs Monday June 24.

S/Sgt. R.W. (Randall) NEELY

Calgary EOC

Bus: 403-699-2527

Cell: 403-826-4597

email: randall.neely@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

2013-06-23 19:21 Author: S/Sgt GERVAIS, Gerald Task Action: 472

Gerald GERVAIS wrote:
Sir/ M'am,

| attending meeting here at POC with Incident Commander and others.

James (Jim) Cornish CONTACT # 780-427- 8643 Director, Field and Recovery Operations, Alberta Emergency
Management Agency,Ministry of Municipal Affairs was requested to head down to High River to begin categorization
of homes in High River to start the processes to get some people back into their residences.

Jim advises that they already have inspectors on the ground and ready to join inspection teams, however are
requesting RCMP resources but were advised that all RCMP resources are tied up with the search and recovery
mission, and will be for two more days. The RCMP Superintendent (name not provided) also indicated that this
function could not be performed by sheriffs given the potential for violence

The requirement to have an RCMP officer is two fold 1) to show residents that the entries to the houses were
supervised by a peace officer 2) Concern for safety of inspectors (belligerent refusing, illegal activities ie. grow op
etc.). He advises they already have had 1 individual get violent with them.

Jim Cornish wants to start inspecting the homes right away concentrating on the Category 1 and 2 homes whereby
citizens could return back. Category 3 and 4 are homes that will need to be bulldozed or are in very bad condition.
Jim Cornish advises the majority of the homes will likely fall under the Category 3 and 4.

RESOURCES ASK from the RCMP:

To assist with Inspectors - 3 to 4 RCMP members starting tomorrow morning 0930 hrs after briefing and working 12
hour shifts 0800 till 2000 hrs

PPE Requirements : rubber boots, hard hat, gloves, possibly safety goggles, flashlight

Where to Report? AEMA has a large mobile truck outside EOC in High River and his phone # as noted above is 780-
427-8643 which forwards to his cell phone as well.

Duration? Unknown at this point
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From a PROVINCIAL aspect - RCMP RESOURCES REQUEST:
Province will likely formulate their plan for Re-Entry Safety Teams for other affected communities are proposing 10
Teams total for various locations.

RCMP Request would be 10 and similar needs as above.
| indicated | would forward request to DEOC for decision.

Gerald

S/Sgt Gerald J. Gervais

Federal Ops Support IC
Integrated Policing "K" Div HQ
(780) 412-5684 Phone

(780) 412-5403 Fax
gerald.gervais@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

2013-06-24 01:04 Author: S/Sgt DALEY, Steve Task Action: 504

This issue was raised to the RCMP Division Operations Center (DEOC) and tasked out to Southern Alberta District.
Status Update: Sufficient Resources have been identified to supply the 3 or 4 RCMP members requested for this duty.
The assigned members should report for duty to your point. In the event they do not, please contact (403) 699-2553 to
track them down.

S/Sgt. Steven P. Daley

Senior Provincial Reviewer

"K" Division Criminal Operations
(780) 412-5584

c(780)224-7732

2013-06-24 10:42 Author: PS DUFRAT, Charlene Task Action: 557

From: Charlene DUFRAT

To: ELLIOTT, Dave

Date: 6/24/2013 10:42 AM

Subject: RESOURCES - VS/ICOMMUNITY RELATIONS - HIGH RIVER
CC: KDIV_Flooding

Sir, High River Detachment is requiring extra resources to deal with Victim's Service/Community Relations
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background to assist with evacuee liaison and information distribution.

Is Cst Lyndsay MCNAB out of the LEDUC detachment releasable for deployment to the area.
A specific end date is not known and she should be clear of other commitments.

If she is releasable please provide the following information:

HRMIS Number

CELL Number

If you have any questions, please call the DEOC at 780-412-5833.

Charlene

2013-06-24 15:41 Author: S/Sgt FULLER, Scott Task Action: 1,191

From: FULLER, Scott(Scott FULLER)

To: SMART, Frank

CC: De CHAMPLAIN, Yvon, WOOLSEY, Garrett
Date:  2013/06/24 3:41 PM

Subject: Search Update as of 15:00 hrs

Houses\Buildings:
3,337

Forced Entries
674:

People Located;
303

2013-06-24 18:17 Author: S/Sgt NEELY, Randall Task Action: 1,197

From: Randall NEELY

To: KDIV_Flooding; SAD_Flooding

Date: 2013/06/24 6:17 PM

Subject: High River Accommodation available - Heritage Inn

Heritage Inn High River has 40 to 50 rooms available. The hotel has full power, cleaning and

kitchen staff and a banquet room able to house 350 to 400 people for meetings etc. s.19(1)

Randy
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S/Sgt. R.W. (Randall) NEELY

Calgary EOC

Bus: 403-699-2527

Cell: 403-826-4597

email: randall.neely@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

2013-06-24 19:12 Author: Supt SMART, Frank Task Action: 1,199

From: Frank SMART

To: SAD_Flooding.ALBERTA_PO.KDIV@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

CC: De CHAMPLAIN, Yvon, WOOLSEY, Garrett, HAMORI, Tony, FULLER, Scott
Date: 2013/06/24 7:12 PM

Subject: Re: Search Update as of 15:00 hrs

As of 1500 hrs today, RCMP search team led by STO have completed the physical search of all homes in High River
(with the exception of a small amount in quadrant 8 which is underwater). Below are the total numbers including
number of homes breached and people found within, who did not evacuate. Some of these people left voluntarily,
most stayed.

| wanted to recognize the exceptional efforts of S/Sgt Scott Fuller as the TC for this search plan and the members
who executed the plan. This was tough, dirty and dangerous work. Many people and pets were rescued as well.

Thanks

Frank

From: FULLER, Scott(Scott FULLER)

Cc: De CHAMPLAIN, Yvon <yvon.dechamplain@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Cc: WOOLSEY, Garrett <garrett.woolsey@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

To: SMART, Frank <frank.d.smart@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: 06/24/2013 17:41:33
Subject: Search Update as of 15:00 hrs

Houses\Buildings:
3,337

Forced Entries
674:

People Located;
303

2013-06-24 22:33 Author: PS MCDONALD, John Task Action: 1,198

From: RCMP Alberta Media Relations
To: abmedia

Page 26 of 45

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
the consent of the originator. This document is the property of the RCMP and is provided by the RCMP for purposes of court prosecutia’b ;1*6'84 8353 Gﬂa‘a 63*33
other agencies for this information should be referred to the RCMP. This record may be subject to mandatory exemption under the Ac’ —e0

Privacy Acts.



TASKO00047 - LI

Date: 2013/06/24 10:33 PM
Subject: RCMP Southern Alberta Floods - RCMP Led Teams Rescue High River Residents

June 24, 2013

RCMP Led Teams Rescue High River Residents

On two separate occasions today, RCMP led teams rescued individuals in the town of High River. The two females
were discovered when RCMP led teams were conducting door to door house searches. At the time of their discovery,
both women indicated that their situations were becoming quite desperate and one of the women appeared to be very
distraught. One of the residents was rescued by a team in a boat while the other resident was resident was located
by a team in a light armoured vehicle. Upon being rescued, both individuals were relocated outside of the evacuation
area.

In each case, the female residents had chosen to disregard the evacuation order and stayed in their own homes. An
evacuation order for the town of High River had been implemented on Thursday, June 20th, 2013.

-30-

Cst. Janice Schoepp
Southern Alberta District Emergency Operations Centre
Media Team member

Media Line - 403 869 7267

Please be advised that this account is not monitored for follow-up questions. Inquiries should be directed to the
designated media contact at the bottom of each news release.

2013-06-24 22:50 Author: Insp HAMORI, Tony Task Action: 1,195

From: HAMORI, Tony(Tony HAMORI)

To: SEREDA, Gordon, POTT, Doug, HARRISON, Kevin, WOOLSEY, Garrett, SMART, Frank, MORTON, Kevin, De
CHAMPLAIN, Yvon

Date:  2013/06/24 10:50 PM

Subject: High River Update Monday 2013-06-24 2230hrs

As of 1500 hrs today all ground searches were complete(no change in last reported numbers).
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Water patrols were complete as of 2215 hrs, with all homes being done. Boats will no longer be required for
tomorrow. Exact number of homes will follow once the Water Patrol returns and completes reports. Check Points are
still being manned with 14 sites along with 10 Roving Patrols. Detachment is being run with Sgt Brent Keibel I/C
nights and 14 members(15 total). ERT CP has been moved to High School, new location of EOC.

URT completed numerous searches with negative results for cadavers. Their briefing report has been given to STO
Command.

Towing will commence Tuesday morning starting in the SE corner by the EOC. Vehicles will be taken to the rodeo
grounds. First priority are to grab MD By-law enforcement vehicles downtown. After that, major north / south and
east / west roads will be done. The EOC has already arranged 3 tow operators for a fixed rate. Need four (4)
resources to assist with this, perhaps from Detachment resources.

Security plan has been actioned for resources and will be implemented Tuesday morning. Resource plan and check
points have been posted on a map in the ERT CP for visual.

The rest is on the white board in the CP for Frank's reference.
Tony

Insp. Tony Hamori

Detachment Commander

Airdrie RCMP

403-945-7225 office

403-945-7254 fax

Sent via BB

2013-06-25 08:03 Author: S/Sgt GERVAIS, Gerald Task Action: 1,196

From: Gerald GERVAIS

To: BULGER, Charmaine; KDIV_Flooding; SAD_Flooding

Date: 2013/06/25 8:03 AM

Subject: ACCESS REQUEST in High River - Royal Bank of Canada

POC Director advises Royal Bank is wanting to secure the door of their bank as it has apparently been breached and
were going to take a quick look at their vault.

Can you advise if this is possible........ if so if the request has been granted or the process to gain access please.
Thanks
Gerald
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Received a call from Royal Bank Of Canada

She attended High River today with the branch manager to gain access to the Bank. They were turned away at the
road block by a member who informed her to call AEMA and obtain a pass to enter into the town?

Not sure if that is the procedure or who can inform her of what the procedure is for gaining access to the Bank In
High River?

S/Sgt Gerald J. Gervais

Federal Ops Support IC
Integrated Policing "K" Div HQ
(780) 412-5684 Phone

(780) 412-5403 Fax
gerald.gervais@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

THIRD PARTY RULE

This document and its’ contents is the property of the RCMP. If it is loaned to an outside agency, it is done so “IN
CONFIDENCE”and with the understanding that it is not to be disseminated further without the consent of the
originator.

2013-06-25 08:18 Author: Insp HAMORI, Tony Task Action: 1,272

From: HAMORI, Tony (Tony HAMORI)

To: SEREDA, Gordon, SMART, Frank, POTT, Doug, DeCHAMPLAIN, Yvon
Date: 2013/06/24 11:19 PM

Subject: Resources - High River

After visualizing the Security plan we have determined we need the following:
Security: 80 members dayshift, 66 members nightshift

Towing: 4 members days

Animal Control: 2 members days
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Building inspections: 5 members expected to increase to 10 members later this week.
Command: Incident Commander, STO liaison, scribe, EOC liaison (4 resources total)
Tony

Insp. Tony Hamori

Detachment Commander

Airdrie RCMP

403-945-7225 office

403-945-7254 fax

Sent via BB

2013-06-25 10:11 Author: S/ISgt GERVAIS, Gerald Task Action: 1,194

From: Gerald GERVAIS

To: BULGER, Charmaine; HARRISON, Kevin; KDIV_Flooding; SAD_Flooding
Date: 2013/06/25 10:11 AM

Subject: UPDATE : ACCESS REQUEST in High River - Royal Bank of Canada

Discussed this matter with POC Operations Chief here in Edmonton. AEMA has a Director at the ground level at the
EOC in High River. The POC here in Edmonton are not going to issue passes from Edmonton and if there are access
requests it can be done from Director at the EOC in High River. | stressed to them the conditions of High River are
still not safe and how access is very limited. | stressed it would be very difficult for RCMP to start entertaining one of
requests due to current mandate and resourcing. They are also aware that should anyone be supported they should
be prepared to produce appropriate credentials as well.

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

>>> Gerald GERVAIS 2013-06-25 08:03 >>>
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POC Director advises Royal Bank is wanting to secure the door of their bank as it has apparently been breached and
were going to take a quick look at their vault.

s.19(1)

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
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2013-06-25 10:41 Author: S/Sgt SPARKS, Wade Task Action: 1,193

From: Wade SPARKS

To: SAD_Flooding

Date: 2013/06/25 10:41 AM

Subject: Fwd: Network Outage - High River Detachment

>>> Carmin GAJECKI 2013/06/25 10:11 AM >>>

As per the instructions | received from Network Services this morning, below is a synopsis of what I've been working
on.

130623 @ 0804 hrs - received a call from Jerry / Network Service - they were showing problems with the network in
High River, the system needed to be reset. | advised Jerry that | was tied up for another hour, then would stop at the
High River Detachment, then give him a call.

130623 around 1200 hrs - called Jerry - it was determined that there was power to the network. Direction was given
to shut the power off to the two boxes (sorry don't know specified name), to leave the power off for ten minutes and
then give a call back. Called Jerry back and the system was still down. Jerry advised that it might take a little longer
for the system to reboot. That he would call me if the system was reset. But if | didn't receive a call, that he was
going to send a ticket to Bell.

130623 @ 2100 hrs - received a call from Bell and advised them of the situation. | was told that the network line
would run in the same cable as the telephone lines. As the telephone lines were down that would be the reason why
the network lines would be down. When the telephone lines come back into service | am to contact Bell 1 800-414-
9778 ticket # 12455287, and advise. If the High River network system does not reset Bell will start checking into
things.

130625 @ 0912 hrs - | called Jerry at Network Services to advise him of what had been happening since our first
call. |1 spoke with Lane who advised me to prepare this email.

If you require anything further, please let me know.

Carmin Gajecki

PS - Office Administrator
Nanton Detachment

2501 - 21 Street (Box 340)
Nanton, Alberta TOL 1RO
403 646-5722 Office

403 498-4640 Cell

2013-06-25 12:54 Author: S/Sgt SPARKS, Wade Task Action: 1,192
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From: Wade SPARKS

To: SAD_Flooding

Date: 2013/06/25 12:54 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: Network Outage - High River Detachment

>>> Carmin GAJECKI 2013/06/25 12:53 PM >>>

There is access into the Detachment. The detachment did not take on any water. There is power to the building. We
would just require the names to pass onto the Checkpoints to allow access. Is it possible to give us an approximate
date and time?

Thanks Layne

Carmin

>>> Network_Operations 6/25/2013 10:49 AM >>>

Dear Gajecki:

Thank you for your assistance in this regard. Please be advise, that currently Bell Canada have stated to NSOS, that
Telus advised their Office that they have a Tech (up) for dispatch to High River DET. but they are uncertain about the
current status for access to the said location and/or the area. If your Office have any information that can be helpful
in addressing such, [it] would very much appreciated.

Thank you,

Respectfully,

Layne

>>> Carmin GAJECKI 2013/06/25 12:11 PM >>>

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

2013-06-25 13:31 Author: S/Sgt SPARKS, Wade Task Action: 1,185

From: Wade SPARKS

To: SAD_Flooding

Date: 2013/06/25 1:31 PM
Subject: Fwd: Information

>>> Carmin GAJECKI 2013/06/25 1:20 PM >>>
Cpl AKITT just called me. She was looking at the High River Web page and came across a link to a Facebook Page.
High River Take Back Our Town

They are talking about storming the checkpoints tomorrow at noon with guns. Laura says there is already 19 people
joined to this page.

She said to provide you with her personal cell if you need further information. s.19(1)
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Carmin

2013-06-25 16:39 Author: Supt SMART, Frank Task Action: 1,189

From: Frank SMART

To: DAMJI, Nazleen

CC: HALEY, John, HARRISON, Kevin, HAMORI, Tony, SAD_Flooding.ALBERTA_PO.KDIV@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
Date:  2013/06/25 4:39 PM

Subject: Re: High River - social media face

All- plse place these thru the incident command, we will task these out from here locally, which we have already
done. | do not want any tasking outside of the IC at this time.

Thanks,

Frank

From: Nazleen DAMJI

Cc: HALEY, John <john.haley@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Cc: HARRISON, Kevin <Kevin.Harrison@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
To: SMART, Frank <frank.d.smart@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Cc: HAMORI, Tony <tony.hamori@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: 06/25/2013 17:09:19
Subject: High River - social media face

This was on the social media site (facebook), High River take back our town. MCU has been engaged on this one.
Sent out on behalf of S/Sgt. John Haley.

2013-06-25 21:45 Author: S/Sgt NEELY, Randall Task Action: 1,188

From: Randall NEELY

To: SAD_Flooding; SEREDA, Gordon

Date: 2013/06/25 9:45 PM

Subject:  High River Incident Report (13-06-25)

Two CPS Inspectors attended High River today and met with one of their members who refused to leave their
residence which was located in the evac area. CPS member left voluntarily without incident.

S/Sgt. R.W. (Randall) NEELY
Calgary EOC
Bus: 403-699-2527
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Cell: 403-826-4597
email: randall.neely@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

2013-06-25 22:43 Author: Insp HAMORI, Tony Task Action: 1,186

From: Tony HAMORI

To: SMART, Frank, DAMJI, Nazleen

CC: HALEY, John, HARRISON, Kevin, SAD_Flooding.ALBERTA_PO.KDIV@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
Date:  2013/06/25 10:43 PM

Subject: Re: High River - social media face

Although the risk of this is low, | requested an Ops Plan in the event we need to deal with this. Same has been
created by S/Sgt. Kevin Morton and will be communicated to all checkpoint members. Copy will be left in ERT CP for
info of dayshift IC.

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

To: DAMJI, Nazleen <Nazleen.Damji@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Cc: <SAD_Flooding.ALBERTA_PO.KDIV@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: 6/25/2013 6:39:31 PM
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

2013-06-25 23:11 Author: Insp HAMORI, Tony Task Action: 1,190

From: HAMORI, Tony(Tony HAMORI)

To: HARRISON, Kevin, SEREDA, Gordon, SMART, Frank, De CHAMPLAIN, Yvon
Date:  2013/06/25 11:11 PM

Subject: Member Briefing - Tuesday 1900

Sir
As requested | attended the shift change tonight an announced the following:

- thanked them for hard work on behalf of the CO and yourself

- announced the shift pattern

- advised no private mileage will be paid to go back home on days off

- if possible they are to spend days off in the area of their accoms

- if it is reasonable and fairly close, Force transport could be used to return home for a short visit, no per diems
- advised them to stay fit for duty while off

- announced CO and minister Toews will be here Wed am

- the watch schedule and shift names were announced by STO

Tony

Insp. Tony Hamori
Detachment Commander
Airdrie RCMP
403-945-7225 office
403-945-7254 fax

Sent via BB

2013-06-26 09:42 Author: S/Sgt WHITE, Brett Task Action: 1,205

From: Brett WHITE

To: VAIR, Clint

Date: 2013/06/26 9:42 AM
Subject: RBC Request
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The message is from 'Royal Bank of Canada

She attended High River and was turned back, they would like to access the Royal Bank to chain and lock the front
doors. They would also like to check their vault.

s.19(1)
Could someone contact her and if possible make arrangements.

Thank you

Brett

S/Sgt Brett White, Risk Manager

RCMP "K" Division, Criminal Operations

2013-06-26 22:01 Author: S/Sgt NEELY, Randall Task Action: 1,187
From: Randall NEELY

To: SAD_Flooding; SEREDA, Gordon

Date: 2013/06/25 10:01 PM

Subject:  High River Situational Report (13-06-25)

- 10 tow trucks utilized today to clear streets

- "F" Div dive team and cadaver dogs checking streams and overturned vehicles

- surveyors will be on scene tomorrow to mark high water levels

- infrastructure teams have completed one berm and are working on the second berm

- Re-entry Plan under development

- part of the re-entry plan will be the categorization of damaged homes on a scale from 1 to 4

-"1" and "2" will be allowed to return after receiving info package and the evac order lifted

- "3" and "4" evaluated with serious damage & will be given escorted entry to retrieve personal effects

- 1/3 of the military strength have departed and an additional 1/3 will depart in the next 24 hours.

S/Sgt. R.W. (Randall) NEELY

Calgary EOC

Bus: 403-699-2527

Cell: 403-826-4597

email: randall.neely@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

2013-06-26 23:44 Author: Insp HAMORI, Tony Task Action: 1,204

From: HAMORI, Tony(Tony HAMORI)

To: SAD_Flooding.ALBERTA_PO.KDIV@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
Date:  2013/06/26 11:44 PM

Subject: High River - Wed Evening Summary
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The matter involving Minister Griffiths and CRAWFORD has been taken over by Sgt. Rob Kropp of MCU.

As per the DO's request, we have scanned all the Sit Reps and Action plans and Incident Command Structure for
High River. A summary of information from tonights EOC meeting, Re-entry plan (including a summary of concerns
from S/Sgt Glen Henry) and the Authorized Entry process have also been sent. Due to the file size, they were only
sent to Michele McMillen for printing.

We also faxed in the staffing list from today, and tonight's shifts. We will send a list of members who have
volunteered to work Thursday night.

A key issue today was the authorized entry process at the EOC. Cst. Michelle Philips has organized this fully. Going
forward, we need to have the same 3 members on dayshift and 2 on nights for the 5 day block to ensure knowledge
and continuity of the process. Their replacements need to be structred the same so we have the same group of
people in this duty through the rotation. The town of Okotoks has donated a number of Ipads which we will give to
the checkpoints. They will be able to access a living document of people who are authorized entry.

I have requested a room for Incident Command inside the school so we can move out of the ERT CP. That will be
arranged Thursday am.

Jim and Yvon wrote out the RCMP org chart for the Security group and will get that to SAD EOC at some point.
Hope I'm not forgetting anything......

Tony

Insp. Tony Hamori

Detachment Commander

Airdrie RCMP

403-945-7225 office

403-945-7254 fax

Sent via BB

2013-06-27 15:45 Author: S/Sgt SPARKS, Wade Task Action: 1,350

From: Wade SPARKS

To: SAD_Flooding

Date: 6/27/2013 3:45 PM

Subject: INTELLIGENCE RE: BLOCKADE

S/Sgt. Roberta McKale attended High River detachment with While there she met with members
who are out on check points. Reportedly, at Check point #8, there are a number of locals planning to storm the
barricade tomorrow at noon. McKale unsure if this was put up through Insp. Stewart.

As well, there was an incident at / nearby this check point where a citizen who was refusing to leave was struck by a
police vehicle. Names of those involved unknown. No injuries sustained. Female subject impeding police transport
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and was brushed out of way. Again, believed to have been reported up but unknown confirmation.

2013-06-27 19:39 Author: S/Sgt NEELY, Randall Task Action: 1,344
From: SAD_Flooding

To: SAD_Flooding s.19(1)

Date: 6/27/2013 7:39 PM

Subject: Fwd: ESRD Task Force - High River 1500 hrs 13-06-28

>>> Randall NEELY 2013/06/27 7:30 PM >>>

Darcy,

The ESRD (Environment Sustainable Resource Development) Task Force will be arriving in High River tomorrow (13-
06-28) at 1500 hrs. is their Incident Commander and their vehicles (7 pickups) will be marked Provincial
vehicles. They require entry to High River EOC.

Randy

S/Sgt. R.W. (Randall) NEELY

Calgary EOC

Bus: 403-699-2527

Cell: 403-826-4597

email: randall.neely@rcmp-grc.gc.ca <mailto:randall.neely@rcmp-grec.gc.ca>

2013-06-27 20:44 Author: S/Sgt MITCHELL, Dave Task Action: 1,203

From: Dave MITCHELL

To: MCKALE, Roberta, FLEURY, Darcy

CC: SAD_Flooding.ALBERTA_PO.KDIV@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
Date:  2013/06/27 8:44 PM

Subject: Re: Info

Darcy..

| am not sure you the ops Incident commander is in High River tonight. So can you push it down to them to assign
someone to look after this task under assistance general public as it is the right thing to do..

Dave Mitchell
Sent by Blackberry

From: MCKALE, Roberta(Roberta MCKALE)
To: MITCHELL, Dave <Dave.B.Mitchell@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: 2013-06-27 10:35:27 PM
Subject: Info
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2013-06-28 07:51 Author: S/Sgt SPARKS, Wade Task Action: 1,202

From: Wade SPARKS

To: SAD_Flooding

Date: 2013/06/28 7:51 AM

Subject: Fwd: *** URGENT *****High River Det

>>> Kevin MORTON 2013/06/28 7:37 AM >>>
Gentlemen,

At this point | don't have a schedule for the Detachment for continuing service. | believe the issue may originate in
language. High River and High River Detachment are 2 separate entities, one group is the EOC group and they have
the overall security and the overall emergency operation. High River Detachment is separate to the point of being left
in the dark often.

At this point | have no resources dedicated to me and the EOC is neither prepared to release 15-20 guys to me nor do
they have the bodies. They steal from us at times.

Basically Detachment needs 3 - 5 man teams under an Ops NCO for each operating period. Last night | senta
message via Dianne to Wade with the BCP and a hand written org chart. It was late and | missed a point on the note.
| indicated Op's NCO 1 night and 1 day, but failed to state we needed this to repeat for all operating periods. For
clarity, what is needed is: Minimally, what | have put on the chart, ignore the x2 and | need everything below the Det
Com repeated 3 times, one for days, one nights and one on RTO.

| am very concerned as | have been told we should have our own dedicated resources. Brent Kiebel was told last
night we were to look after getting our own resources by his EOC contact.
If the guys here today, most on day 5 at least, go home | will be here alone in the am.

To reiterate High River Detachment is considered a separate operating group by the EOC and it has no clear
dedicated schedule or resources attached to it that | can see at this point.

| need some clarity on this before noon. | told my guys last night that they were here for at least 4-6 weeks ona 5 on
5 off rotation and other than leave only people excused by C/Supt Harrison were exempt.

On another note entirely, | would like to have HR Traffic Services transferred to my command for Admin purposes.
What | am after is the ability to facilitate the guidelines of the memo you forwarded yesterday. A note from whoever
their commander is to them advising they must clear return to work with me and follow my directions with regards to
operations inside HR. Basically they can't go to their homes or do property checks for anyone including themselves
until the reentry plan allows them to their homes. | believe Supt. Howard Eaton is the guy to talk to regarding this.

thanks
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Kevin

2013-06-28 07:57 Author: CM CLACK, Aaron Task Action: 1,347
From: Aaron CLACK

To: GREEN, Deborah

Date: 6/28/2013 7:57 AM

Subject: Open Source- Intelligence

CC: SAD_Flooding
Cpl Green,

Please continue to monitor open source information today for any potential threats to the recovery operations in High
River and Gleichen.

Aaron

Aaron Clack, M.Sc., C.C.A.

Acting Manager

K-Division Criminal Analysis Section

Royal Canadian Mounted Police / Gendarmerie royale du Canada

7575 8 ST NE, Calgary, Alberta, T2E8A2

Office / bureau :(403) 699-2669

Mobile: (403) 850-9464

Fax / télécop.: (403) 699-2318

E-mail / courriel : aaron.clack@rcmp-grc.gc.ca <mailto:aaron.clack@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential,
personal and/or privileged information. Please contact the author @ (403) 699-2669 immediately if you are not the
intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication
received in error or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed

2013-06-29 13:08 Author: Sgt WICKETT, Terry Task Action: 1,349
From: Terry WICKETT

To: SAD_Flooding

Date: 6/29/2013 1:08 PM

Subject: Re: Secured/Towed Vehicles from High River

We are continuing to receive numerous calls from owners and insurance companies of vehicles which were towed
from town of High River - is there an update that we can provide to these owners etc. of the vehicles (several have
attended the rodeo grounds and seen there vehicles) and the clients are being advised to call police.

Nanton Det (403) 646-5722.

T.E. WICKETT Sgt.

NCO i/c Claresholm Det.
(403) 625-4445 Admin
(403) 625-3484 Fax
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(403) 625-0324 cell
Email: terry.wickett@rcmp-grc.gc.ca <mailto:terry.wickett@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

2013-06-29 20:07 Author: Insp CURRIE, lan Task Action: 1,184

From: lan CURRIE

To: DALY, Nellie, WAUGH, Tammy, FROST, Loreen, STEWART, Jim (Edmonton)
Date:  2013/06/29 8:07 PM

Subject: Fw: Letter to Insp Currie

Attachments: Fw: Letter to Insp Currie

Nellie

See included message and attachment. Complaint takers need to ask all callers from the High River area if they have
returned to their residences and are asking for the police assistance to investigate the types of complaints detailed in
the attachment. If so assign to the noted members. If not, then dispatch as per SOPs. The complaints as detailed can
then be downloaded to PROS. Contact should first be attempted with the two named members.

Please pass along to all SAOCC members.

Jim, would you forward this message as required and to the two assigned members.

Thanks. lan

Insp. lan Currie

OIC "K" Division OCC

Sent by BB

2013-06-30 15:23 Author: S/Sgt GINGERYSTY, Grant Task Action: 1,447

From: Harpreet DHALIWAL

To: GINGERYSTY, Grant; GRANT, Stephen; SAGE, Gordon; SHARDLOW, lan; STEPHENSON, George; STEWART,
Jim

Date: 6/30/2013 3:23 PM

Subject: High River Vehicle Return Procedure

Attachments: Vehicle Returns.pdf

Good day,

The vehicle return process will commence tomorrow morning, July 01 2013 @ 1000H
Please see attachment.

Regards,

Harp Dhaliwal

H. S. (Harp) Dhaliwal
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RCMP, Integrated National Security

Enforcement Team - South (INSET)

Main: (403) 292 8705 (24/7)

Desk: (403) 699 2673

Fax: (403) 699 2661

Cell: (403) 605-9068

H.Dhaliwal@rcmp-grc.gc.ca <mailto:H.Dhaliwal@rcmp-grec.gc.ca>
BB PIN: 25A02BF9

TERRORISM TIPLINE 1 800 420 5805

PREVENT TERRORISM, SHARE THE RESPONSIBILITY
Confidentiality Warning:

The information contained in this email is confidential. It is intended
only for the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this email is
not the intended recipient, any distribution or copying of this email is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
writer by return email and delete all copies.

2013-06-30 18:56 Author: S/Sgt NEELY, Randall Task Action: 2,021

>>> Randall NEELY 2013/06/30 6:39 PM >>>
RE: Request for Service
Security Personnel
High River, Alberta,
Good evening,
| am enquiring about getting two First Aid Stations/Ambulances deployed to High River. We currently have 117
RCMP and 17 Sheriffs providing day shift security and 64 RCMP and 17 Sheriffs for night shift. As the hot

temperatures are upon us, we are concerned about officers succumbing to the heat exhaustion.

| have left a phone message at your Calgary office but realize it is after hours. It would be greatly appreciated if you
could contact me directly at 403-826-4597 at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards,
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S/Sgt. R.W. (Randall) NEELY

Calgary Emergency Operations Center
Bus: 403-699-2527

Cell: 403-826-4597

email: randall.neely@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
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